OSM has revised burden estimates, where appropriate, to reflect current reporting levels or adjustments based on reestimates of burden or respondents. OSM will request a 3-year term of approval for this information collection activity.

Comments are invited on: (1) The need for the collection of information for the performance of the functions of the agency; (2) the accuracy of the agency's burden estimates; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility and clarity of the information collection; and (4) ways to minimize the information collection burden on respondents, such as use of automated means of collection of the information. A summary of the public comments will accompany OSM's submission of the information collection request to OMB.

This notice provides the public with 60 days in which to comment on the following information collection activity:

Title: Underground Mining Permit Applications—Minimum Requirements for Reclamation and Operation Plans, 30 CFR 784.

OMB Control Number: 1029–0039. *Summary:* Sections 507(b), 508(a) and 516(b) of Public Law 95–87 require underground coal mine permit applicants to submit an operations and reclamation plan and establish performance standards for the mining operation. Information submitted is used by the regulatory authority to determine if the applicant can comply with the applicable performance and environmental standards required by the law.

Bureau Form Number: None. Frequency of Collection: Once. Description of Respondents: Underground coal mining permit applicants.

Total Annual Responses: 130. *Total Annual Burden Hours:* 92,605.

Dated: December 15, 1997.

Richard G. Bryson,

Chief, Division of Regulatory Support. [FR Doc. 97–33122 Filed 12–18–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–05–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-405]

Certain Automotive Scissors Jacks; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed on November 13, 1997, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Universal Tool & Stamping Company, Inc., 6544 U.S. Highway 6, Box 100, Butler, Indiana, 46721-0100. The complaint alleges a violation of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain automotive scissors jacks by reason of infringement of claims 7, 8, 10, 11, and 13 of United States Patent Reexamination Certificate No. B1 5,110,091. The complaint further alleges that there exists an industry in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after a hearing, issue a permanent exclusion order and permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room 112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202–205– 2571. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server (http:// www.usitc.gov or ftp://ftp.usitc.gov).

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in § 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10.

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on December 12, 1997, *Ordered that*

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain automotive scissors jacks by reason of infringement of claims 7, 8, 10, 11, or 13 of United States Patent Reexamination Certificate No. B1 5,110,091, and whether there exists an industry in the United States as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—Universal Tool & Stamping Company, Inc., 6544 U.S. Highway 6, P.O. Box 100, Butler, IN 46721–0100.

(b) The respondent is the following company alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Ventra Group, Inc., 1 Mitten Court, P.O. Box 126, Cambridge, Ontario, CANADA N1R 5S9.

(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room 401–0, Washington, D.C. 20436, shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Sidney Harris is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to sections 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the Commission's Rules, 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such response will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting a response to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: December 15, 1997.

By order of the Commission. Donna R. Koehnke, Secretary. [FR Doc. 97-33210 Filed 12-18-97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated June 23, 1997, and published in the Federal Register on July 10, 1997 (62 FR 37077), Applied Science Labs, Division of Alltech Associates, Inc., 2701 Carolean Industrial Drive, P.O. Box 440, State College, Pennsylvania 16801, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed below:

Drug	Sched- ule
Methcathinone (1237)	l
N-Ethylamphetamine (1475)	
N,N-Dimethylamphetamine (1480) 4-Methylaminorex (cis isomer) (1590)	
Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315)	i
Mescaline (7381)	i
3,4-Methylenedioxyamphetamine	
(7400)	
N-Hydroxy-3,4-methylenedioxy- am-	
phetamine (7402) 3,4-Methylenedioxy-N-	1
ethylamphetamine (7404)	- I
3,4-Methylenedioxymethampheta-	
mine (7405)	1
N-Ethyl-1-phenylcyclohexylamine	
(7455) 1-(1-Phenylcyclohexyl) pyrrolidine	1
1-(1-Phenylcyclonexyl) pyrrolidine	- I
(7458) 1-[1-(2-Thienyl) cyclohexyl]piperidine	
(7470)	1
(7470) Dihydromorphine (9145)	1
1-Phenylcyclohexylamine (7460)	II
Phencyclidine (7471)	II II
Phenylacetone (8501)	
1-Piperidinocyclohexanecarbonitrile (8603)	— п
Cocaine (9041)	
Codeine (9050)	i ii
Dihydrocodeine (9120)	II II
Benzoylecgonine (9180)	II II
Morphine (9300)	II II
Oxymorphone (9652)	
Noroxymorphone (9668)	11

The firm plans to manufacture small quantities of the listed controlled substances for reference standards.

DEA has considered the factors in Title 21, United States Code, Section 823(a) and determined that the registration of Applied Science Labs to manufacture the listed controlled substances is consistent with the public

interest at this time. Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823 and 28 CFR 0.100 and 0.104, the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, hereby orders that the application submitted by the above firm for registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed above is granted.

Dated: November 28, 1997.

John H. King,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration. [FR Doc. 97-33113 Filed 12-18-97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-09-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to §1301.33(a) of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), this is notice that on August 25, 1997, Cambridge Isotope Lab, 50 Frontage Road, Andover, Massachusetts 01810, made application by renewal, which was received for processing on November 4, 1997, to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) for registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed below:

1	Drug	Sched- ule
I	Methaqualone (2565) Dimethyltryptamine (7435)	
I	Amphetamine (1100) Methamphetamine (1105)	
I	Pentobarbital (2270) Secobarbital (2315)	
 	Phencyclidine (7471) Phenylacetone (8501)	
 	Cocaine (9041) Codeine (9050)	
II	Oxycodone (9143) Hydromorphone (9150) Benzoylecgonine (9180)	
 	Methadone (9250) Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non-dos-	II II
	age forms) (9273) Morhone (9300)	
ï	Fentanyl (9801)	II

The firm plans to manufacture small quantities of the above listed controlled substances for isotope labeled standards for drug analysis.

Any other such applicant and any person who is presently registered with DEA to manufacture such substances may file comments or objections to the issuance of the proposed registration.

Any such comments or objections may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration, United States Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20537, Attention: DEA Federal Register Representative (CCR), and must be filed no later than February 17, 1998.

Dated: November 28, 1997.

John H. King,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration.

[FR Doc. 97-33115 Filed 12-18-97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-09-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated June 9, 1997, and published in Federal Register on June 17, 1997, (62 FR 32824), Damocles10, 3529 Lincoln Highway, Thorndale, Pennsylvania 19372, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed below:

Drug	Sched- ule
Heroin (9200) Codeine (9050) Hydromorphone (9150) Hydrocodone (9193) Morphine (9300)	

The firm plans to manufacture the listed controlled substances for the purpose of deuterium labeled internal standards for distribution to analytical laboratories.

DEA has considered the factors in Title 21. United States Code. Section 823(a) and determined that the registration of Damocles10 to manufacture the listed controlled substances is consistent with the public interest at this time. Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823 CFR 0.100 and 0.104, the Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, hereby orders that the application submitted by the above firm for registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed above is granted.

Dated: December 1, 1997.

John H. King,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration.

[FR Doc. 97-33116 Filed 12-18-97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-09-M